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..... Original Message----- 
From: Holland. Robyn P 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2 4 ,  2008 2 : 0 7  PM 
To: Holland, Robyn P 
Subject: 9100C Scan 

Please open the attached document. 
This document was sent to you using an HP Digital Sender 

Sent by: HOLLAND, ROBYN <robyn.hoiland@beilsouth.com> 

Document type: B/W Document 
Attachment File Format: Adobe PDF 

Number of pages: 3 

To view this document you need to use the Adobe Acrobat Reader. 
For free copy of the Acrobat reader please visit: 

http://www.adobe.com 

For more information on the HP Digital Sender please visit: 

http://www.digitalsender.hp.com 

* * * * *  

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any 
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action i n  reliance 
upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is 
prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the 
material from all computers. GA622 
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e at&t bJ8T Florida 1 850.517.5555 
150 South Manroe Street F 850.221.8610 
Sulte 400 wwv.att.com 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

June 24.2008 

Mrs. Ann Cole 
Director, Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Sem'ces 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

Re: Approval of Amendment to the Interconnection, unbundling, resale and collocation 
Agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications. Inc d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T 
Southeast and Wire1 Local Network. LLC 

Dear ME. Cole: 

Please find enclosed for filing and approval, the original and two copies of BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast Amendment to 
Interconnection, unbundling, resale and collocation Agreement with WilTel Local 
Network, LLC. 

The underlying agreement was filed on November 13,2002 in docket 021 148-TP. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call Robyn Yant at (850) 577-5551. 

Very truly yours, 

Jew bPP .He drix 
Reghatory Vice President 

OOCUMEH i hU#St?-CA'!: 
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AWK"T TO EXTEND TERM DATUBELLSMH TELEcwMuNIcAnoNs, INC. 
dm/s AT6TALABAMA, AT6T FLORID4 AT6TGEORGlA 

AT6T KENTUCKY, AT6T LOVISUNIC AT6TYISSISSIPPI. 
N 6 T  NORTH CAROLINA, AT&T SOUTH CAROUW 

AND AT6TlENNESSEE YAT6T") 
AT6TMlLTEL LOCAL NEIWORK, LU: 

ow08 

AMENDMENT TO 
lMERCO"ECTl0N AGREEMENT UNDER SECTIONS 251 AND 252 OF THE TELECWMUNICATIONS ACT 

OF 1996 
BETWEEN 

BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
Ma AT&T ALABAMA, AT&T FLORIDA, AT&T GEORGIA, 
AT&T K E W K Y ,  AT&T LOUISIANA, AT&T MISSISSIPPI, 
AT&T NORTH CAROLINA, ATLLT SOUTH CAROLINA AND 

AT&T TENNESSEE 
AND 

WlLTEL LOCAL NETWORK, U C  

The Intemection Agreement dated November 23,2002 by and between BellSouth Teiecwnmunkafions. 
Inc. d/b/a AT8T Alabama. ATBT Florida, ATBT Georgia, AT&T Kentucky, AT8T Louisiana, AT8T Mississippi, ATAT 
North Carolina ATAT South Carolina and ATBT Tennessee ('AT&T"J and WitTel L m l  W o r k ,  LLC (WtlTel"~ 
('Agreemenr) effeaiie in the sfales of Florida and Georgia is hereby amended as fdlows: 

1. Section 2.1 of the General Terms and Condiiians is amended by adding the following secfim: 
2.1.1 Notwihsttanding anylhmg to the contrary in this section 2.1, the original expiration date of this 

Agreement, as mdified by this Amendment. will be exlended for a period of three (3) years from 
January 11,2008 until January 11,201 1 (lha "Extended Expiration Dale'). The Agreement sham 
expire on the Extended Expiration Date; provided, however, that during the peliod from the elfecilve 
date of this Amendment until the Extended Expiration Date, the Agreement may be terminated 
earlier either by M e n  notice from WIlTel, by ATAT pursuant to he Agreemenrs early termination 
provisions, or by mutual agreement of the parlies. 

MTel acknov(ledgss and agrees bat if will pm@y a m d  the Agreement to reflect fuhrre changes of law as 

EXCEPT AS MODIFIED HEREIN, ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE UNDEFKYING 
AGREEMENT SHALL REMAIN UNCHANGED AND IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT. 

In entering into this Amendment neither Party waives, and each Party expressly r w e s ,  any rights, 
remedies or arguments it may have at law or under the intervening law or regulatory change provisions in 
the unde&ing Agreement ( i l u d i i  intwening law rights asserted by either Party via written notice 
predating this Amendment) with respect to any orders, dacishns, bg!slation or proceedings and any 
remands thereof, which the Parties have not yet fully incorporated into this Agreement or whkh may be the 
subpcf of furfher review. 
This Amendment shall be filed with and is subjecf to approval by the Commission and shall becwne 
effectwe WI the dated the last signature executing the Amendment. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

andmenmeymayarise. 

5. 
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